veying greetings and congratulating St. Andrew's on its antiquity. The celebration culminated with Installation ceremonies held March 26th 1918, when the W. M. elect was installed by the Grand Master and a presentation was made to R. W. Bro. Wm. Crowe who that night retired from the position of Secretary after 23 years of noteworthy service.

Grand Lodge later, as a mark of distinction, conferred upon St. Andrew's Lodge the privilege of wearing a special decoration on their apron, to distinguish its members from

the rest of the workmen.